


Thanks, 
Melissa 
  
  
From: @stonewall.org.uk>  
Sent: 02 March 2020 12:32 
To: Randall, Melissa < @ons.gov.uk> 
Cc: @stonewall.org.uk> 
Subject: Census update 
  
Hi Melissa 
  
Hope you’re well. 
  
Following on from our recent call, I was wondering if there’s been any further update about the sex 
question, and also whether  and  have been informed about the developments we 
discussed over the phone – thanks very much. I’m happy to chat on the phone if easier. 
  
Best wishes 
  

 
  

 
  

Stonewall 

 

*************************** 
 

 

We've come a long way, but the fight for equality is far from over. Join us. Search #ComeOutForLGBT 
 
*************************** 
Switchboard: 020 7593 1850 
Info Line: 08000 50 20 20 
www.stonewall.org.uk 

 

stonewalluk  

 

@stonewalluk  

 

@stonewalluk  

 
     wall Equality Ltd, 192 St John Street, London EC1V 4JY 

Registration no 02412299 - VAT no 862 9064 05 - Reg Charity No 1101255 (England and Wales) and SC039681 
(Scotland) 
Registered with Fundraising Regulator 

 
This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the addressee it may be 



unlawful for you to read, copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise use the information in this e-mail. If you are 
not the intended recipient please notify us immediately. 
  
  

 
This email message has been delivered safely and archived online by Mimecast. 

 

For the latest data on the economy and society, consult our website at http://www.ons.gov.uk 

******************************************************************************************
***** 
Please Note:  Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy 
on the use of electronic communications 

******************************************************************************************
***** 

Legal Disclaimer:  Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of the Office for 
National Statistics 
******************************************************************************************
***** 

 

 
This email message has been delivered safely and archived online by Mimecast. 

 




